	LAMBTON KENT DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD ILC MEETING		
	Wednesday September 21, 2022@ 6:00 p.m. via Microsoft Teams Meetin	g	
Present:	Lareina Rising, Trustee LKDSB; Malinda Little, Trustee LKDSB; Bob E Stony Point; Ben Lawton, Principal; Kate Allison, Vice Principal; Erin G Tracy Ronsick, Vice Principal; Lisa Thompson, Vice Principal; Rachel Carrielyn Smith, Principal; Derek Stenton, Principal; Dallas Sinopole, Andy Parnham, Principal; Sally Parkinson, Principal; Heather Vander Dixon, Principal; Paul Beasley, Principal; Angela Cote, Vice Principal; Principal; Murray Hunt, Principal; Bernadette Bruette, Principal; Leo S Brandon Biggers, Inclusive Diversity Consultant	ower, Principal; Pickering, Principal; Indigenous Lead; pol, Principal; Emily Colleen Anderson,	
Resource Staff:	Helen Lane, LKDSB Superintendent of Education; Kim Laird, Recorder		
Regrets:	Jane Bryce, Trustee LKDSB; Jolene Whiteye, Eelünaapéewi Lahkéewiit; Jarvis Nahdee, Bkejwanong First Nation; Vicki Ware, Aamjiwnaang First Nation		
Agenda Item	Details/Discussion	Action Items	
Welcome and Introductions	Trustee Rising welcomed everyone - Carrielyn Smith read the Traditional Territorial Agreement		
Adoption of Agenda	-The agenda was reviewed and adopted		
Record of Action, June 15, 2022	-The minutes from June 15, 2022, were reviewed and adopted		
Reports from First Nation Communities	Bob Bressette – Kettle and Stony Point - Vice principal Bob Bressette stated that the school recently purchased 10 canoes through an available grant and school staff will complete related safety programs. It was also announced that Hillside held a successful open house last week and the school year is off to a great start!		
Trustee: Lareina Rising	- Updates – Trustee Lareina Rising stated a procurement contract was approved and the new board meeting schedule was approved with the first organizational meeting taking place in November with the newly elected Trustees.		
Indigenous Lead Dallas Sinopole	 Dallas stated he will be contacting the First Nation communities before the October meeting to decide on the format of future meetings. The Elder program was developed this past year and it has proven to be very successful. The board however is still looking for an Elder from the Delaware Nation to be part of the program. A summer integrated arts program which is a reach-ahead credit program was held at Hillside school for students entering grade nine. A reach-ahead credit program for students entering grade nine was also held over the summer at WDSS with students from Bkejwanong First Nation. The Association of Iroquois and Allied Indians contacted Dallas regarding a summer culture camp with land-based learning which allowed some students from the board to attend. Dallas stated he is looking at lining up presenters for Orange Shirt Day and is looking to host some presenters from Bkejwanong First Nation to speak about Treaties during Treaty Week. 		
Superintendent Helen Lane	- Superintendent Lane reported that schools had a wonderful first few weeks with some principals being required to complete re-organizations of classes to even out class numbers.	-	

Adjournment	Adjournment at 7:29 pm NEXT ILC MEETING: October 19, 2022	
Other/New Business		
Reports from Administrators	- Administrators provided their reports electronically (51) and verbally, giving description of school events.	
	 Written notices were discussed at the June ILC meeting and communication will go out to principals regarding the written notices that are to be submitted to schools from the First Nation communities. Information regarding Orange Shirt Day will be sent out tomorrow to principals. Each school has received a new 'Every Child Matters' Flag which is to be raised on or before September 26th and remain for the entire week. On September 30th, we will lower them in recognition of the students who didn't return home. Last weekend the ITEP program held the first class of the school year at Queen Elizabeth School which is a program held in partnership with Queens University. The first cohort of students have started year two and the second cohort students have just begun last weekend. 	